







MD ZEESHAN HUSSAIN (GENERAL PHYSICIAN)

Email: drzeeshanhussain2010@gmail.com

Mobile: +91-7801022595

Objectives

Highly efficient, well organized and disciplined general physician with extensive 2 years of experience in hospital and clinical settings. Strong background working with minority, Low-income populations and corporate hospital. Looking forward to taking up the responsibilities of a general physician to enhance my knowledge and skills in a reputed hospital.

Experience

DUTY MEDICAL OFFICER [Sep 2019- Current]

CONTINENTAL HOSPITALS, HYDERABAD, INDIA

Discuss various treatment options extensively with patients and families. Closely examined patients medical history, medication allergies, physical condition and test results to verify necessity of operations and to determine proper procedures. Maintain accurate medical records and document patients case history in detail. Continuously worked to improve performance at an individual and practice level. Educate patients regarding conditions and treatment options

DUTY MEDICAL OFFICER [Sep 2018- Aug 2019]

SITARA MEDICAL CENTER

During tenure responsible for out patients, casualty and dialysis unit. Patiently explained prescribed procedures and discussed test results with patients and their families. Strictly maintain confidentiality of patients, families, colleagues and any sensitive situations.

Key Skills

Excellent communication skills. Good knowledge of clinical practices and protocols.

Honest medical professional. Excellent listener. Empathetic and courteous.

Good bedside manner. Ability to handle different types of patients in critical situations.







Flexible and adaptable.

Extremely motivated towards career.

Qualifications

BACHELOR OF MEDICINE AND BACHELOR OF SURGERY (MBBS)- MEDICINE

 $DECCAN\ COLLEGE\ OF\ MEDICAL\ SCIENCES,\ HYDERABAD,\ INDIA$

10/2010 - 3/2017

DATAFLOW CASE REFERENCE

NUMBER

D001-2007-650029

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Father Name: MD MUMTAZ

HUSSAIN

Date Of Birth: 10-12-1989

Nationality: INDIAN Religion: ISLAM

Address: Mallepally, HYDERABAD

REFERENCES